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June 15, 2023 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   Bid No. 7978-W3, South Worcester Playground Improvements – Phase III / 

DPWP 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
 

• PLEASE SEE BELOW QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSES FROM CITY  
 
After reviewing the subsurface Evaluation Report, there is recommendation to remove fill at 
boring SB-3 & SB-4 , can you look into this ?  one option is a cubic yard quantity for remove and 
replace the fill/unsuitable material to carry in the bid ?? please advise 

 Answer: Refer to Earthwork Specification 31 00 00. 
 

The topsoil removal; can the topsoil be screened and reused? 
Answer: Refer to Earthwork Specification 31 00 00. 
 
Can the concrete wall be precast or does it have to be poured in place? 
Answer: Precast can be considered during shop review process as an equal. 
 
Are all site amenities such as, fence, basketball hoops, benches etc. to removed and stacked? If  
so where does the contractor have to bring the old equipment 
Answer: Contractor shall remove and legally dispose offsite, items not required for finish 
work, unless not to be reused, stacked, stored, salvaged or as directed by Owner. 
 
Are there any soil testing requirements for contaminated soils on this project? 

 Answer: No contaminated soils encountered during evaluation/borings or known. 
 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 
terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro - Purchasing Director 
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